
Council on Accreditation of Recreation, Parks, Tourism and Related Professions 
COAPRT@accreditationcouncil.org |1401 Marvin Rd NE, STE 307, #172, Lacey, WA 98516  

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

November 6, 2020 

Dr. Richard Gallot, Jr. 

President 

Grambling State University 

403 Main Street, Long-Jones Hall 

PO Box 607 

Grambling, LA  71245 

Dear Dr. Gallot: 

This is to report that the Council on Accreditation of Parks, Recreation, Tourism, and Related 

Professions, has determined the following conditions have been met for the continued 

accreditation of Grambling State University until 2024.   

The following conditions have been satisfied: 

• 3.02 - Provide evidence of the appointment of a Leisure Studies Program Coordinator at 

the rank of Associate Professor or above with tenure. 

• 7.01.04 a, b, c and 7.02.04 - Provide evidence of how assessment results for these four 

standards impact programmatic decisions. 

• 7.03.02, 7.03.03, 7.03.04 - Provide evidence of performance measures, assessment 

results and evidence of how results impact programmatic decisions. 

Accreditation will be valid until the program’s next review in fall 2024.  The program can expect 

an accreditation visit between the months of January – April 2024.  To maintain accreditation, 

the institution must also comply with the Council’s requirements for timely submission of 

annual reports.   

Please let me know if you have any questions.  

Sincerely, 

 

Shelley Dahle 
Operations Manager – COAPRT 
COAPRT@accreditationcouncil.org 
 
Cc: Dr. Obadiah Simmons 
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